

Eye on Washington State and Local Update



Timely, topical insights on a variety of payroll and reporting issues.

California Supreme Court Rules Employers Cannot Round Meal Period Time Punches

The California Supreme Court issued a ruling on February 25, 2021, holding that employers may not round employee time punches when employees clock in and out for meal periods.

Under California law, an employer may not employ an employee for a work period of more than five hours per day without providing the employee with a meal period of not less than 30 minutes — except when the total work period per day of the employee is no more than six hours, the meal period may be waived by mutual consent of both the employer and employee. A second meal period of not less than 30 minutes is required if an employee works more than 10 hours per day, except when the total hours worked is no more than 12 hours. Then the second meal period may be waived by mutual consent of the employer and employee if the first meal period was not waived.

Unless the employee is relieved of <u>all</u> duty during his or her 30-minute meal period, the meal period shall be considered an "on duty" meal period that is counted as hours worked, which must be compensated at the employee's regular rate of pay. An "on duty" meal period shall be permitted <u>only</u> when the nature of the work prevents an employee from being relieved of all duty and when, by agreement between the employer and employee, an on-the-job paid meal period is agreed to.

Background

The employer in the California Supreme Court case had a policy of rounding time punches to the nearest 10-minute increment. This resulted in some meal periods being rounded up to 30 minutes even though the employee may have taken less than a full required 30-minute meal period. Although, on the whole, the employer's rounding policy resulted in more employees being overpaid than underpaid, the Court found that, with respect to meal period punches, rounding was not permitted. It held that because California requires strict compliance with state meal-period requirements, a rounding policy applied to meal periods



was prohibited, as it could lead to employees receiving meal periods under 30 minutes. The Court found that even a seemingly minor infraction, such as an employee receiving a meal period of 28 or 29 minutes, would violate California's meal-period requirements. This, in turn, would obligate an employer to provide impacted employees with missed meal-period premium pay

Bottom Line

It is now clear that employers in California cannot use rounding policies for employees' meal punches. If an employer has nonexempt employees in California and their time and attendance system is configured to round employee meal punches, they should take necessary steps to correct the procedure in accordance with the California Supreme Court ruling.

ADP Compliance Resources

ADP maintains a staff of dedicated professionals who carefully monitor federal and state legislative and regulatory measures affecting employment-related human resource, payroll, tax and benefits administration, and help ensure that ADP systems are updated as relevant laws evolve. For the latest on how federal and state tax law changes may impact your business, visit the ADP *Eye on Washington* Web page located at <u>www.adp.com/regulatorynews</u>.

ADP is committed to assisting businesses with increased compliance requirements resulting from rapidly evolving legislation. Our goal is to help minimize your administrative burden across the entire spectrum of employment-related payroll, tax, HR and benefits, so that you can focus on running your business. This information is provided as a courtesy to assist in your understanding of the impact of certain regulatory requirements and should not be construed as tax or legal advice. Such information is by nature subject to revision and may not be the most current information available. ADP encourages readers to consult with appropriate legal and/or tax advisors. Please be advised that calls to and from ADP may be monitored or recorded.

If you have any questions regarding our services, please call 855-466-0790.